



TRANSIT WORK TEAM MEETING NOTES
October 9, 2018

The teleconference began at 8:30 am. Participants included Evan Gross, Agnes Fleming, Kelly Jackson, Jill Tiegs and Kim Swisher.

The group reviewed the September meeting notes. Agnes asked how many Tribal Transit grants were submitted, and Evan shared approximately 60 received.

The group discussed the 2019 Tribal Transit Peer Exchange. Evan will present, and Agnes will ask Steve from the state to present. What other topics would Tribes like included?

Agnes reviewed the 2018 Tribal Transit Peer Exchange report. Kelly would like the reports sent in a timelier fashion. Kelly asked if there were action items from the Peer Exchange, and what the results of the Peer Exchange were. Evan will review his notes, and Agnes will review her notes.

The group briefly reviewed the ITTF website, and Agnes noted the video of the Peer Exchange needs to be added. Agnes asked the group to review the website and suggest any other updates.

An item to be added to the next Work Team meeting and to the 2019 Work Plan is posters on buses. Agnes asked the group to consider other ideas for the 2019 Work Plan that would serve the needs of the communities.

The meeting ended at 8:55 am.

ACTION ITEMS:

- Agnes –ask Steve from the state if he will present at the 2019 Tribal Transit Peer Exchange.
- Kim – add the 2018 Tribal Transit Peer Exchange video to the website.
- Work Team – review Transit section of ITTF website <https://wisdottribaltaskforce.org> and let Agnes know if there is anything that should be updated or added.
- Work Team – suggest ideas for the 2019 Work Plan that would serve the needs of the communities.

NEXT MEETING:

December 4, 2018
(First Tuesday of Each Month at 8:30 am)

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/357334221>

Please dial in using your phone (*web phone doesn't work well*)
(408) 650-3123
Access Code: 357-334-221